This rule was files as SCIA Rule No. 91-1.

TITLE 9 HUMAN RIGHTS
CHAPTER 5 NATIVE AMERICANS

PART 2 ORGANIZATION AND CONDUCT OF BUSINESS

9.5.2.1 ISSUING AGENCY: Commission on Indian Affairs.

[Recompiled 10/01/01]

9.5.2.2 SCOPE: [RESERVED]

[Recompiled 10/01/01]

9.5.2.3 STATUTORY AUTHORITY: [RESERVED]

[Recompiled 10/01/01]

9.5.2.4 DURATION: [Permanent]

[Recompiled 10/01/01]

9.5.2.5 EFFECTIVE DATE: [Filed September 3, 1992]

[Recompiled 10/01/01]

9.5.2.6 OBJECTIVE: This rule establishes the bylaws of the commission pursuant to Section 73-31-4 NMSA 1953 [now 28-12-6 NMSA 1978], which provides that the "commission shall organize by the election of a vice chairman and a secretary, and by the adoption of rules and regulations pertinent to the conduct of the business of the commission."

[Recompiled 10/01/01]

9.5.2.7 DEFINITIONS: [RESERVED]

[Recompiled 10/01/01]

9.5.2.8 MEETINGS: The commission shall meet at least once every quarter at such time and place as may be determined by the commission and shall hold such other meetings as may be called by the chairman, in accordance with statutory requirement.

[Recompiled 10/01/01]

- **9.5.2.9 NOTICE OF MEETINGS:** Notice of time and place of each regular or special meeting shall be given each member prior to the date of said meeting. [Recompiled 10/01/01]
- **9.5.2.10 ORGANIZATION:** The chairman shall be appointed by and serve at the pleasure of the governor, as provided by statute. The vice chairman and secretary shall be elected by the commission from among its membership and shall serve at the pleasure of the commission.

 [Recompiled 10/01/01]
- **9.5.2.11 CONDUCT OF BUSINESS:** A majority of the total members must be present in person at any regular or special meeting in order to constitute a quorum for the conduct of business. The affirmative vote of the majority of the members present shall be necessary to authorize any action by the commission. [Recompiled 10/01/01]
- **9.5.2.12 ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS:** If any member of the commission fails to attend any four consecutive meetings called by the chairman; and if there is no indication that the absences are warranted or that such member intends to fulfill his/her obligation as a member, then the chairman shall so advise the governor. [Recompiled 10/01/01]

9.5.2 NMAC

9.5.2.13 AMENDMENTS: Amendments hereto must be presented in writing to each member of the commission in advance of a meeting and shall be voted upon at the next regular or special meeting. [Recompiled 10/01/01]

9.5.2.14 APPROVED: Donald Benally, Chairman.

[Recompiled 10/01/01]

HISTORY OF 9.5.2 NMAC:

Pre-NMAC History: The material in this part was derived from that previously filed with the State Records Center:

SCIA Rule No. 70-1, Organization and Conduct of Business, filed 12/1/70.

SOIA Rule No. 75-1, Organization and Conduct of Business, filed 11/25/75.

SOIA Rule No. 81-1, Organization and Conduct of Business, filed 6/29/82.

SOIA Rule No. 86-1, Organization and Conduct of Business, filed 11/3/86.

SCIA Rule No. 91-1, Organization and Conduct of Business, filed 9/3/92.

History of Repealed Material: [RESERVED]

9.5.2 NMAC 2